October 22, 2013

Dr. J. Sam Armijo, Chairman

Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

SUBJECT: MONTICELLO NUCLEAR GENERATING PLANT EXTENDED POWER
UPRATE APPLICATION

Dear Dr. Armijo:

During the 607" meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS or the
Committee) on September 5-7, 2013, the ACRS completed its review of the extended power
uprate application for the Monticello Nuclear Generating Plant (Monticello), as well as the
associated safety evaluation report prepared by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(NRC) staff.

The Committee provided its final report on the Monticello extended power uprate in a letter to
Chairman Allison M. Macfarlane dated September 16, 2013 (Agencywide Documents Access
and Management System Accession No. ML13252A287). The NRC staff agrees with your
recommendation that the agency should approve the extended power uprate for Monticello.

The NRC staff appreciates the Committee’s very thorough review of this extended power uprate
application and the associated safety evaluation report. The NRC staff recognizes the
Committee’s commitment to safety and appreciates the continued support of the power uprate
process.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Mark A. Satorius
Executive Director
for Operations

cc: Chairman Macfarlane
Commissioner Svinicki
Commissioner Apostolakis
Commissioner Magwood
Commissioner Ostendorff
SECY



October 22, 2013

Dr. J. Sam Armijo, Chairman

Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

SUBJECT: MONTICELLO NUCLEAR GENERATING PLANT EXTENDED POWER
UPRATE APPLICATION

Dear Dr. Armijo:

During the 607" meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS or the
Committee) on September 5-7, 2013, the ACRS completed its review of the extended power
uprate application for the Monticello Nuclear Generating Plant (Monticello), as well as the
associated safety evaluation report prepared by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(NRC) staff.

The Committee provided its final report on the Monticello extended power uprate in a letter to
Chairman Allison M. Macfarlane dated September 16, 2013 (Agencywide Documents Access
and Management System Accession No. ML13252A287). The NRC staff agrees with your
recommendation that the agency should approve the extended power uprate for Monticello.

The NRC staff appreciates the Committee’s very thorough review of this extended power uprate
application and the associated safety evaluation report. The NRC staff recognizes the
Committee’s commitment to safety and appreciates the continued support of the power uprate
process.

Sincerely,
/RA/
Mark A. Satorius
Executive Director
for Operations

cc: Chairman Macfarlane
Commissioner Svinicki
Commissioner Apostolakis
Commissioner Magwood
Commissioner Ostendorff
SECY

DISTRIBUTION: G20130669/LTR-13-0738

PUBLIC RidsNrrDeEvib RidsNrrDorlLplI3-1 RidsOgcMailCenter
LpI3-1 r/f RidsNrrDeEeeb RidsNrrDssSbpb RidsResOd
RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR RidsNrrDeEicb RidsNrrDssScvb RidsRgn3MailCenter
RidsEdoMailCenter RidsNrrDeEmcb RidsNrrDssSrxb RidsSecyMailCenter
RidsNrrOd RidsNrrDorl RidsNrrDssStsb NDiFrancesco, NRR
RidsNrrMailCenter RidsNrrDraAhpb RidsNrrDIrRerb ACRS File
RidsNrrDeEpnb RidsNrrDraAadb RidsNrrLAMHenderson

RidsNrrDeEptb RidsNrrDraApla RidsNrrPMMonticello

RidsNrrDeEsgb RidsNrrDraAfpb RidsOcaMailCenter

ADAMS Accession Nos.: pkg: ML13260A376; Incoming: ML13252A287; Response: ML13261A008 *Concurrence via Email
OFFICE [LPL3-1/PM LPL3-1/LA Tech Editor * LPL3-1/BC DORL/D NRR/D EDO
NAME TBeltz MHenderson CHsu RCarlson MEvans ELeeds (JUhle for) | MSatorius
DATE 09/18/13 09/20/13 09/26/13 09/30/13 09/30/13 10/03/13 10/22/13

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY



